
From: Rochelle Clark
To: Rochelle Clark
Subject: District Leadership District Leadership
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 9:53:07 AM
Attachments: District Leadership District Leadership.png

Dr. Clark

Sent quickly from my iPhone. 



From: Deanne Hillman
To: Deanne Hillman
Subject: Fwd: Endorsements
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2023 10:16:53 PM
Attachments: Teachers and Endorsements 2022-2023.xlsx

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2023 10:16 PM
To: Jodi Frazelle-Girard <JAGirard@dps61.org>
Subject: Fwd: Endorsements
 
This is the email I was talking about. If you can find those eight people, you could pull their
information from this chart.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jodi Frazelle-Girard <JAGirard@dps61.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 2:32 PM
To: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>; Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>; Deanne Hillman
<DHillman@dps61.org>
Subject: Endorsements
 

Good Afternoon:
 

Attached please find the active Teachers w/endorsements for our
District.
 
Thank you.
 
Jodi A. Girard
Labor Relations Analyst
Decatur Public Schools, District #61
217-362-3033
jagirard@dps61.org
 



From: Deanne Hillman
To: Rochelle Clark; Kent Metzger
Subject: Fwd: Six Classroom Buildings
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2023 8:37:19 PM

This is what he sent me. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>
Sent: Sunday, June 18, 2023 7:43 PM
To: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Subject: Fwd: Six Classroom Buildings
 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:57:59 AM
To: Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>; Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Ok I will talk to my manager and see what I  can to hold on to it.

Thx

Robert Gillingham
Sales Manager
VESTA MODULAR
D 817.663.8527   |   C 630.401.6187

From: Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:40:41 AM
To: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com>; Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>
Subject: RE: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Next Wednesday.  We have to post the agenda for 48 hours prior to having the meeting. We are
working to see if we can get 4 members here on Tuesday and do it then, but we know we can have 4
members on Wednesday. 
 

From: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>; Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Okay thanks 
 



So tonight or next Wednesday?
 
Robert Gillingham
Sales Manager
VESTA MODULAR
D 817.663.8527   |   C 630.401.6187

From: Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 10:30:19 AM
To: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com>; Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>
Subject: RE: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Robert,
 
The Board will be holding a special Board Meeting on Wednesday to approve a lease agreement for
a modular building.  Pending that approval, DPS could have the signed agreement to you on
Thursday morning.
 
Jason
 

From: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:51 AM
To: Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>; Jason Fox <jefox@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Hey Jason good morning 
 
Any update on the building?
 
Please let me know
 
Thx
Robert Gillingham
Sales Manager
VESTA MODULAR
D 817.663.8527   |   C 630.401.6187

From: Robert Gillingham
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 12:14:02 PM
To: Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>; jefox@dps61.org <jefox@dps61.org>
Subject: RE: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Jason thank you for the call this morning. 
 
As we discussed see attached the pricing update for ONE 6 classroom building with restrooms – this
is the Standard Restroom configuration WITHOUT the workroom.  It is available now as, just finishing
building this week.  I did remove the foundation from the Vesta scope of work as well.



 
I also provided attached the layout, elevation, and site location.  Site location still shows TWO but
obviously will be modified to place one.  I assume it will be in the same location we walked with
Mike.
 
So please let me know ASAP.  I know you anticipated that the SD could provide an LOI tomorrow,
then I can lock in the building and get the lease agreement in place.  Also please indicate the length
of the lease desire, 36, 24 or 60 months.
 
Thank you,
 
Rob
 
 
Robert Gillingham
Sales Manager
VESTA MODULAR
D 817.663.8527   |   C 630.401.6187

 
 
 

From: Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 6:14 PM
To: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com>
Subject: Re: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Thanks Robert I’ll be in touch very soon
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Robert Gillingham <rgillingham@VestaModular.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:35:51 AM
To: Michael Curry <mcurry@dps61.org>
Subject: Six Classroom Buildings
 
Mike great seeing you yesterday.  Looking forward to working with you again.
 
I started pulling this together last evening as I am concerned with availability and timing, so,
 
Please see attached TWO separate price sheets;
 

The first is for a New Construction Six (6) classroom building with Alternate restrooms.  This
one has slightly smaller multi use restrooms BUT provides a small teacher workroom/break



area has a staff restroom and a janitor closet. 
 

The second is for a New Construction Six (6) classroom building with a standard restroom
configuration, larger multi use restrooms, a staff restroom, IT closet and a janitor closet. 

 
Both again are new construction; all finishes will be new with marker boards and tack boards in the
classrooms.  All internal electrical and plumbing fixtures will be ready for site connections by your
staff.  Obviously has the wall hung HVAC units with controls for each classroom.  These will be
extremely nice for the staff and students.
 
Also attached are basic floor plans for each, exterior elevations showing the look and the nice sized
windows for natural light, and the site overview I sent you yesterday for base site layout. 
 
Based on where we are as of today, the buildings are available at the moment AND Vesta can have
delivered and installed by mid-August.  As discussed yesterday, a commitment this week will secure
the buildings and I can begin planning and scheduling.  We can get final lease agreements in place
next week.
 
Please review and let me know asap if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Rob
 
Robert Gillingham
Sales Manager
VESTA MODULAR
D 817.663.8527   |   C 630.401.6187

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above
addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from disclosure
under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this transmission, said
recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this transmission or
its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this transmission in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217) 362-3000, delete the file from your system,
and destroy any hard copies of this transmission. Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61,
Decatur, Illinois.
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



From: Denise Swarthout
To: Maria Robertson; Rochelle Clark; Jay Marino; Kent Metzger; Valdimir Talley; Deanne Hillman
Subject: Meeting w/ DLS+ Admin

Decatur Public Schools #61 is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

 

Topic: Meeting w/ DLS+ Admin

Time: Jun 19, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

 

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web zoom.us/j/82144682627

 

Meeting ID: 821 4468 2627

 

---

 

One tap mobile

+13126266799,,82144682627# US (Chicago)

+19292056099,,82144682627# US (New York)

 

---

 

Dial by your location

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

 

Meeting ID: 821 4468 2627

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kwGdzzef1

 



From: Denise Swarthout
To: Deanne Hillman
Subject: PPT Link
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2023 7:59:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1HvRu_jbJ-zlE2AZPTGmEM1uN1A1KIJuNxhT9-
JyMu3g/edit?usp=sharing
 
Denise Swarthout
Chief Communications Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639

 





From: Deanne Hillman
To: Deanne Hillman
Subject: Re: Contracts
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:10:50 PM

HR candidate
HR evaluation’s
Close session remedy

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 12:01:21 PM
To: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Subject: Contracts
 
Three admin contracts, as well as foundation contracts

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Deanne Hillman
To: Jodi Frazelle-Girard; Rochelle Clark
Subject: Re: List
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 8:01:58 AM

Thanks! 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jodi Frazelle-Girard <JAGirard@dps61.org>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 7:57:07 AM
To: Rochelle Clark <rclark@dps61.org>; Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Subject: List
 
Attached please find the endorsements for Dennis K.   Please let me
know if you need additional information.  
 
Thank you.
 
Jodi A. Girard
Labor Relations Analyst
Decatur Public Schools, District #61
217-362-3033
jagirard@dps61.org
 



From: Maria Robertson
To: Deanne Hillman; Karissa Tucker
Cc: Denise Swarthout
Subject: Re: Question about status
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:51:27 AM

Hello Karissa!
 
If you provide a phone number we can get it added.
 
Best regards,
Maria Robertson
Director of Community Engagement
 

From: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 at 10:21 AM
To: Karissa Tucker <KTucker@dps61.org>
Cc: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>, Maria Robertson <MRobertson@dps61.org>
Subject: Re: Question about status

I added Denise and Maria to see if they can assist.  

Thanks, 
Deanne 

Deanne Hillman 
Interim Director of Human Resources 
Decatur Public Schools 
217.362.3031 
217.853.2291 
Dhillman@dps61.org <mailto:Dhillman@dps61.org> 

Educating for Success 

On 6/19/23, 10:20 AM, "Karissa Tucker" <KTucker@dps61.org <mailto:KTucker@dps61.org>> wrote:

Deanne,

I am not currently getting any robocalls or emails sent to Dennis staff and families. I was included in
the admin zoom email. Who do I reach out to to get added?



Thanks,
Kari 

Sent from my iPhone



From: Maria Robertson
To: Denise Swarthout
Subject: Re: Recap zoom
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:50:06 AM
Attachments: Staff Webinar 06.19.23 Q&A Report.xls

image001.png

Q&A Report from today’s Webinar.
 

From: Denise Swarthout <DSwarthout@dps61.org>
Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 at 10:29 AM
To: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>, Jay Marino <JJMarino@dps61.org>, Rochelle
Clark <rclark@dps61.org>, Kent Metzger <kametzger@dps61.org>, Maria Robertson
<MRobertson@dps61.org>
Subject: Recap zoom

Had to end webinar, jump on this zoom if you want to regroup:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88369433971?pwd=ZUU1cDZpM3pZbGc0VSs1V0hFblZuUT09

 
Denise Swarthout
Chief Communications Officer
Decatur Public Schools
217.855.3639



From: mrobertson@dps61.org
To: Maria Robertson
Subject: User Registration Notification
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2023 7:31:03 PM

A new user has registered on https://www.dps61.org/.
You may wish to update this user's Site Manager Passport and Groups.

New User’s Name: MahKyi Brown

Fax:



From: Maria Robertson on behalf of A35B4C2BFA7D46FEA8BD3C50B4458503-DLTCALENDAR
To: MRobertson@dps61.org
Subject: Vacation- Curry
Date: Sunday, June 18, 2023 10:27:11 PM
Attachments: Accepted Vacation- Curry .msg




